

Agenda – FNQROC Planners Meeting – No.71

Meeting Details

Meeting No	71	
Meeting Name	FNQROC Planners Meeting	
Date	1 December 2023	
Time	10.00am – 2.00pm	
Venue	Cairns Regional Council McKenzie Room, Level 2	Please visit Ground floor reception for a visitors pass.
Meeting Contacts	Paula Power – 0438 782 459	

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

Meeting ID: 457 858 818 066

Passcode: uYc3dq

[Download Teams](#) | [Join on the web](#)

[Learn More](#) | [Meeting options](#)

1.	Welcome & Roundtable Introductions	Anthony Archie FNQROC																												
2.	Conflict of Interests																													
3.	Actions Arising from minutes No.70 on Friday 8 September 2023																													
	<table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>Minute Number</th> <th>Action</th> <th>Responsible Person(s)</th> <th>Status</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>69.3</td> <td>Blacklash will be providing consultation – DSDILGP to confirm when that consultation will be and advise the Planners Group.</td> <td>DSDILGP</td> <td>Confirm at next meeting</td> </tr> <tr> <td>69.5</td> <td>Natural Hazards - SPP information to be provided by DSDILGP.</td> <td>DSDILGP</td> <td>Confirm at next meeting</td> </tr> <tr> <td>69.7</td> <td>Councils to provide details of areas of concerns with the changes to the Planning Regulations SOP. B Nancarrow can look into this and provide feedback or organise a session to discuss with a group.</td> <td>B Nancarrow DSDILGP</td> <td>Confirm at next meeting</td> </tr> <tr> <td>70.1</td> <td>N Tzannes to forward summary of consultation paper on planning legislative amendments once available.</td> <td>N Tzannes LGAQ</td> <td>Confirm at next meeting</td> </tr> <tr> <td>70.2</td> <td>D Wellington to send through high level comments on the Regional Land Use Pattern.</td> <td>D Wellington CRC</td> <td>Confirm at next meeting</td> </tr> <tr> <td>70.3</td> <td>P Power to include on future agenda – Priority agriculture areas – guideline diversity in rural precincts.</td> <td>P Power FNQROC</td> <td>Meeting 1 December 2023</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	Minute Number	Action	Responsible Person(s)	Status	69.3	Blacklash will be providing consultation – DSDILGP to confirm when that consultation will be and advise the Planners Group.	DSDILGP	Confirm at next meeting	69.5	Natural Hazards - SPP information to be provided by DSDILGP.	DSDILGP	Confirm at next meeting	69.7	Councils to provide details of areas of concerns with the changes to the Planning Regulations SOP. B Nancarrow can look into this and provide feedback or organise a session to discuss with a group.	B Nancarrow DSDILGP	Confirm at next meeting	70.1	N Tzannes to forward summary of consultation paper on planning legislative amendments once available.	N Tzannes LGAQ	Confirm at next meeting	70.2	D Wellington to send through high level comments on the Regional Land Use Pattern.	D Wellington CRC	Confirm at next meeting	70.3	P Power to include on future agenda – Priority agriculture areas – guideline diversity in rural precincts.	P Power FNQROC	Meeting 1 December 2023	
Minute Number	Action	Responsible Person(s)	Status																											
69.3	Blacklash will be providing consultation – DSDILGP to confirm when that consultation will be and advise the Planners Group.	DSDILGP	Confirm at next meeting																											
69.5	Natural Hazards - SPP information to be provided by DSDILGP.	DSDILGP	Confirm at next meeting																											
69.7	Councils to provide details of areas of concerns with the changes to the Planning Regulations SOP. B Nancarrow can look into this and provide feedback or organise a session to discuss with a group.	B Nancarrow DSDILGP	Confirm at next meeting																											
70.1	N Tzannes to forward summary of consultation paper on planning legislative amendments once available.	N Tzannes LGAQ	Confirm at next meeting																											
70.2	D Wellington to send through high level comments on the Regional Land Use Pattern.	D Wellington CRC	Confirm at next meeting																											
70.3	P Power to include on future agenda – Priority agriculture areas – guideline diversity in rural precincts.	P Power FNQROC	Meeting 1 December 2023																											
4.	Presentations/Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • LGAQ Update 2023 - LGAQ Representative • DSDILGP General update – Brett Nancarrow and Tony Croke (DSDILGP) • FNQ Regional Plan update – Lynda Brown and Ryan Longland, (DSDILGP) • Biodiversity corridors and strategic rehabilitation areas in the Regional Plan– Julie Colman, (WTMA) 																													
6.	General Business <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Priority Agriculture areas – guideline diversity in rural precincts Kelly Reaston (Up North) 																													
7.	Roundtable Updates																													
8.	Next meeting To be advised at meeting.																													